Public Document Pack

PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE

THURSDAY 12 JULY 2012
1.30 PM

Council Chamber - Town Hall

AGENDA
Page No
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Application for New Premises Licence - 77 Mayors Walk, 1-42

Peterborough, PE3 6EX

Committee Members:
Councillors: Thacker (Chairman), Hiller and Saltmarsh

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Gemma George on telephone 01733
452268 or by email — gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the
ff?’ systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact
V &OA Gemma George on 01733 452268 as soon as possible.




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 3

12 JULY 2012 PUBLIC REPORT
Adrian Day, Licensing Manager Tel: 454437

Contact Officers: | Terri Martin, Licensing Regulatory Officer Tel. 453561
Darren Dolby, Licensing Regulatory Officer Tel. 453561

APPLICATION: NEW PREMISES LICENCE

APPLICANT: Evelina Balzakeviciene

REFERENCE NO: 064340

PREMISES: 77 Mayors Walk, Peterborough, PE3 6EX

GLOSSARY OF TERMS: Attached at Appendix A — Page 6

1.

1.1

2.1

2.2

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for 77 Mayors Walk,
Peterborough, taking into account the representations received from Responsible
Authorities and other persons as detailed in sections 5 and 6 of this report.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

77 Mayors Walk was formerly a licensed premises called Baltica. An application was
submitted by Miss Aurika Zukauskiene (as DPS and premises licence holder) in November
2010 and as no representations were received, it was granted in December 2010. The
licence was surrendered on 28/7/2011 following a review application served by Trading
Standards on 29/6/11. Therefore the premises is currently unlicensed.

As per the application (under general description) the premises will be used as a food shop
and off licence.

AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR
Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises
Monday to Sunday 09.00 to 22.00

Hours premises are open to the public

Monday to Sunday 09.00 to 22.00




41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.

APPLICATION

The application was submitted online via ELMS (Electronic Licensing Management
system). The application was then forwarded to the required Responsible Authorities by
the licensing department in accordance with the regulations and section 8.24 of Guidance.
Please refer to the application attached at Appendix B — Page 9

Representations have been received from a local Councillor and a resident as ‘other
persons’. Representations have also been received from the following Responsible
Authorities, Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Trading Standards and The Licensing Authority.
A letter was also received from The Director of Public Health providing observations
regarding the locality and the condition within the application in relation to the protection of
children from harm objective. (To comply with the Data Protection Act all letters have been
distributed to Committee Members and the applicant, but are not for public circulation).

Part P of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the licensing
objectives, these being, ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, ‘Public Safety’, ‘Prevention of
Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’. These are also contained
within the body of this report (in section 7) and in accordance with section 10.9 and 10.11 of
the Guidance have been interpreted into enforceable conditions. Only those appropriate
and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives have been included in the
Operating Schedule.

Also in accordance with section 10.17, conditions proposed which should be included in a
fire risk assessment required by the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 cannot be
included within the licence.

No representations have been received from any of the remaining Responsible Authorities
i.e. Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Peterborough City Council Planning
Department, Peterborough City Council Health & Safety Department, Peterborough City
Council Children’s Services, or Peterborough City Council Environmental Pollution Team.

A copy of the ‘Notice’ that was displayed in the newspaper in accordance with Part 4 No. 25
of Statutory Instruments 2005 No. 42 — The licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 is attached at Appendix C — Page 29

OTHER PERSONS

LICENSING OBJECTIVE: | REPRESENTATIVE:

Public Nuisance

2 representations: 1 from a local Councillor and one from a nearby

Crime and Disorder resident.

Protection of Children .

from Harm Appendix D — Pages 31 to 32
51 ‘Any Other Person’ is defined as:- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the

5.2

relevant licensing Authorities area and who are likely to be affected by the application and
are not a Responsible Authority

Summary of issues raised

e Potential increase of existing alcohol related incidents and anti social behaviour in the
area

¢ Premises has a history of illegal activity
The number of premises in the vicinity selling alcohol

¢ Not appropriate for the locality with schools, residents and church near to the premises

Responsible Authorities




LICENSING OBJECTIVE: | REPRESENTATIVE:

Public Safety Licensing Authority

Trading Standards

Crime and Disorder Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Protection of Children \
from Harm Appendix D — Pages 33 to 40

6.1

6.2

7.1

V. VYV VVV V

7.2

\ A%

7.3

7.4

Summary of issues raised

e History of problems at the premises including:
a) Three HMRC seizures of illicit goods on the following dates;
May 2010, April 2011 and May 2012.
b) Underage sale (failure of test purchase) June 2011
o Established link with prior owner and staff of new applicant
¢ Ambiguity over ownership, responsibility and control of business
e Questioning the ability of applicant to uphold objectives

A letter containing observations was received from The Director of Public Health. Whilst
they do not directly oppose the licence being granted, their observations have been
included for member’s consideration. Appendix D — Page 41

APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES:

Crime and disorder

A personal licence holder will be on the premises at all times when sales of alcohol take
place.

CCTV will be installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police and Licensing Authority.
CCTV recordings will be maintained and retained for a period of one month.

If the CCTV equipment fails, the Police and Licensing Authority will be informed as soon as
possible and immediate steps will be taken to put the equipment back into action.

Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up so that
they are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises.

All instances of serious crime and disorder will be reported to the police as soon as
reasonably practicable.

Public Safety

Access for emergency vehicles will be kept clear and free from obstruction.

An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be available
on the premises.

Valid public liability insurance (to the minimum sum of £1 million) must be kept in force and
a copy of the schedule shall be available for inspection by an authorised officer on request.

Protection of Children from Harm
The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to prohibit the sale of alcohol to
persons under the age of 18.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Prominent clear and legible notices will be displayed at all exits, requesting customers to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.
Receptacles for refuse shall be maintained in a clean condition.

Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside the licensed premises must not cause a
nuisance to nearby properties.




» The premises licence holder shall be responsible for prevention and disposal of waste on

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

the frontage of the premises and make provision for the emptying of litter bins directly
outside the premises.

POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS
The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application:
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

- Objectives, Section 4 on Page 5 and 6

- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6

- Cumulative Effect, Section 11 on Page 8 to 10

- Licensing Hours, Section 12 on Page 10

- Licence Conditions, Section 14 on Page 11 and 12

- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 13 and 14

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 April 2012

- The Licensing Objectives — Section 2 pages 8 to 18
Applications for Premises Licenses — Section 8.1 to 8.44 pages 47 to 55
Determining applications — Section 9 pages 68 to 75
Conditions Attached to Premises Licences — Section 10 page 76 to 89

LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION)

Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or
person that is “not relevant” to the application.

Members should note that the letters attached are in their entirety and that not all matters
raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration under the
Licensing Act 2003. It is up to the Committee to decide upon what ‘weight’ they attach to
these areas.

LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. This is an application for a new licence made
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act.

In this case, the application was received at these offices on 18 May 2012.

The application before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing
committee will make its decision based upon

The merits of the application

The promotion of the four licensing objectives

The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority

The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 — April 2012

The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways:

¢ Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for

o Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the licensing
objectives)

¢ Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity

e Decide to refuse to grant the licence



10.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section
35(4) Licensing Act 2003.



LICENSING ACT 2003 APPENDIX A
GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Note: In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of
certain terms included in the Act. In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms. For a full definition of the terms
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003.

‘Child’
(a) means an individual aged under 16
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over

DCMS: Department for Culture Media and Sport

‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the
Premises Licence holder.

‘Other Persons’:
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area
and who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority.

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am.

‘Licensable Activities’ means: -

The sale by retail of alcohol

o The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club

e The provision of Regulated Entertainment

e The provision of Late Night Refreshment

‘Licensing Authority’: - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise
requires.

‘Licensing Objectives’

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and
any others that may be prescribed): -

e The relevant Licensable Activities

e The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when
premises are open to the public

¢ Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the
Premises Supervisor

¢ Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply
on and/or off the premises

o The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives



‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part Ill of the Local Government
Finance Act 1988(b).

‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: -

A performance of a play

An exhibition of a film

An indoor sporting event

A boxing or wrestling entertainment
A performance of live music

Any playing of recorded music

A performance of dance

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of
entertaining that audience or spectators.

Or the provision of entertainment facilities:

Facilities for enabling persons to take part in entertainment of the following description for the
purpose or purposes, which include the purpose of being entertained:

- making music

- dancing

- entertainment of a similar description

‘Relevant Licensing Authority’: is the Authority in the area the premises are situated.

‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: -

Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police)

Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority)

Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council

Planning authority, Peterborough City Council

Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council

Environmental Health — Pollution, Peterborough City Council

Children’s’ Services — Child Protection & Review Manager

Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health)

The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council

Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12
passengers.)

¢ Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).

‘Supply of alcohol’:

- the sale by retail of alcohol, or
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club.

‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: -

e Duration — they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days);
Scale — they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time;

e Use of the same premises — the same premises cannot be used on more than 12
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and



e The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time — a Personal
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a
similar period.

(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required
for the period of the event).

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003



APPENDIX B

SO 0133 36337 o 36330 appiko

PETRRSOROUGH | Peterborough City Council ' Far help contact
- Application for a premises licence ‘ ahlicensingBpaterborough.govuk
arrcomen | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01733 747474

* required information

You €an save the furm atany time and resume it Iater You do not need to be legged in when you resume.

, This is the unigue reference for this
System reference 95763 application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference L PL102 track applications if you make lots of them, It
is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the appiicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
_ hehalf or on behalf of a business you own or
® Yes ¢ No work for,
Applicant Details
* First name i EVELINA
* Family name |BALZAKEVICIENE
* E-mail |
Main telephone number Include country code.
QOther telephone number

[X indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone,

Is the applicant:

(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
' ) o person without any special legal structure.
€0 Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
*|s the applicant's business - Yes . No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?
#Is the applicant's business C: Yes " & No
registered outside the UK?
g if the applicant’s business Is re istered use
* Business name ~|FOOD SHOP its reguftzred hame. ¢
* VAT nﬁmb er i NONE ' * Put"none” if the applicant is not registered
for VAT,

€ Queen’s Printer and Controler of HMSO 2009
8°d JA85988E.THE 0L Ndad ML WO ci:dd  c1ec-AdW-£2



81 d w10l

Continued from previous page...

# Legal status ' Sole Trader

* Applicant's position in the

business Manager

Home country United Kingdom

Applicant Business Address |

* Building number or name |77

* Street Mayars Walk
District |
* City or town City of Peterborouh -

County or administrative area [Canbridgeshire

* postcode PE3 6EX |
# Country IUnited Kingdom
Agent Details

* First name IDaw'd

* Family name [P_ovikmis

* E-mail ' : '

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

O Indicate hereifyou would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(. Anagent that|s a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* |s your business registered @ Yes ' No

in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration nurnber |07600003

* Business name Accountancy’And Law Firm {London} Ltd.
*VAT number - |none

* Legal status . |Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are,

If the applicant has one, this should be the
applicant's official address - that is an
address required of the applicant by law for
receiving communications.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business gwned by one
person without any special legal structure.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

a1 'd LLBESBEELTEE 0L 10

Ny ML WONd  BF:d8 E2Tae-A-£C




Continued from previous page...

# Your position in the business |director

Homecountry United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number orname  |Berkeley Business Centre

* Street , m Broadway
District ‘ |- J
* City or town . lLondon J

County or administrative area IGreater London

* Postcode | [E15 1xXH

*Country |United Kingdom

The information given here will be saved and
will be pre-filled in future forms.

e TRt P ) T TR
. T, :tfiz"‘" .'..a’."-»:g.-.h pl » e L 2
Mm‘ W sl T przT

ot i T RO L o

[ AN

s,
i
iy

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section.1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you abJe to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

¢ Address " OSmap reference  Description

Postal I_lddress of Préml'sas

Building number or name (77

|
Street |Mayors Walk H
District | |
City or town City of Peterborough ]
County or administrative area [Cambridgeshire '
Postcode - PE3 6EX B
Country United Kingdom
Further Details
Telephone number .

© Queen's Printer and Controller of MMSO 2009

ca'd LABEOBEELTEE 0L 1

Ndy ML WOMd  2pidd  Z1B2-AHW-£2




Continued from previous page... - Reference number of
electronic application (if

known)
_ If the application or variation form is already
05763 submitted, ask its applicant for the form's
‘system reference’ or 'your reference’.

Premises Licence Holder

*Name [EVELINA BALZAKEVICIENE

Address Of Premises

# Building number or name |77

|
* Street MAYORS WALK |
District |
* City or town CITY OF PETERBOROUGH ]
County or administrative area {CAMBRIDGESHIRE I
Postcode | IPE3 6EX
Premises
Premise licence number [
# Name of premises FOOD SHOP )

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set aut below

Personai licence number 32UFA11068

Personal licence issuing

authority name PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL |

Address Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Building number or name |

Street -

District |

City or town I

County or administrative area [ I

Postcode _ | J

Contact Details Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Telephone number
Section3'0f3. -~ -
DECLARATION

RN

Py et e N

© Cueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 .
Za°d AAB8985E4L186 DL 12 Ndy ML WIHE  Ab:dB ZTE2-AWW-E£Z




Continued from previous page...

* Legal status Sole Trader

* Applicant's position in the

business . Manager

Home country [United Kingdom

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are,

Applicant Business Addréss

If the applicant has one, this should be the
applicant's official address - thatis an

* Building number or name {77

I address required of the applicant by law for

] ‘receiving communications.

include country code.

* Streat MAYORS WALK

District [

* City of town |crTY OF PETERBOROUGH

County or administrative area r

*Postcode PE3 6EX

* Country United Kingdom

Agent Detalls

* First name [David |
* Family name ]Povilonis ]
*E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
& Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

If your business is registered, use its .
registered name.

Put “none" if you are not registered for VAT,

Agent Business

* |5 your business registered ' Yes ¢ No

in the UK with Companies

House?

» Registration number 07600003

* Business name Accountancy And Law Firm (London) Ltd.
* VAT number - none

* Legal status Private Limited Company

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

£0°d LABTOBEELTEE Ol 13

Ncdaf ML WOMA  Ab:d@  2Teg-Adk-Ee




Continved from previous page... Non-domestic rateable *
value of premises (£)

|l5.808 |

Section 3922 -/,

APPLICATION DETAILS

in what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

(. An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club |

A charity -

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act |
2000 (c14).in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O OO0O00an0Ooaof

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

O Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meanmg of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[J The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
7 Other {for example.a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing ta carry on a business which mvolves
= the use of the premises for licensable activities

[ 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0 } am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section4 ofaz

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DET AILS

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

60°d 08598064706 OL 14

Ndd ML Wod4

Br:ld  ZTBZ-ACW-EC




Continued from previous page...

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details giveh in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the detalis
_ : from section one, or amend them as required.
@ Yes ™ No ' Select “No" to enter a completely new set of
details.
First name [EVELINA
Family name . [BALZAKEVICIENE ]

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?
@ Yes ,  No

Applicant Postal Address . .
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If*Yes® is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

¢ Yes C. No ’ required. Sefect “No” to enter a completely
' new set of details.

Bﬁllding number or name 77 |

Street Mayors Walk |
District IR
City or town City of Peterborouh

County or adminis&ative area [Canbridgeshire ]
Postcode PE3 6EX

COuntrf Un.ited Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
: ' from section ene, or amend them as
@& Yes ' No : required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details,
E-mail '
Teleghone number
Other telephone number |

“*-Add aniather applicaiit {17

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

15 (/o6 [ 2002 |
_ dd mm yyvy

If you wish the licence to be
valid oply for a limited period, I ] I 1/ [ |
when do you want it to end dd

@ Queen's Printer and Controfier of HMSO 2009 15
£0°d 448898E8AT06 Ol Ndd ML WO¥d ZP:d8 cIBE-ABW-EE



Continued from previous page...

if 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of whEre the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.
FODD SHOP AND OFF-LICENCE

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
 Yes @ No
Secion 7of22 -
PROVISION OF FILMS _
Will you be providing films?

" Yes
.Sectuon&nf 22 %
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVEN'I‘S

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
C Yes @ No

Sel:honbofzz SRE. . |
PROVISION OF BDXING OR WRES‘I’LING ENTERTAINMEN'I‘S

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

 Section 100f22
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

& No

PROVISION OF HECORDED MUSIC

will you be providing recorded music?
" Yes & No
Sedtlon 120f22 R - S

Ny !
I E T R4

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2003

88°d LABESBEELTRE 0L 16

Ndd ML WONZd BF:iB ZTBZ-AUW-£C



Continued from previous page...
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Wwill you be providing pérforménces of dance?

C“No

| PROVISION OF ANYTHIHG OF A SIMII.AR DESCRIPT 1ON TO LIVE MUSIC. RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes
Sectton 14,0£22 - i n | L
PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR MAKING MUSIC

Will you be providing facilities for making music?

(" Yes | & No
PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR DANCING x
Wm you be providing facilities for dancing?
CYes _ .(-" No
Section 16022 " ' R R

PROVISION OF FAauTlss' FOR ENTERTAINMENT 7 A SIILAR DESCRIPTION TO THOSE pnovmsn FOR AANE
MUSIC OR DANCING

Will you be providing facilities similar in nature to those provided for making
music or dancing?

 Yes & No
Sec}iomvofzz s
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C. Yes . (" No

SUPPLY OF ALCOWOL _ T -
will you be selling or'supplying alcohol?
*® Yes . No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY _ 7 Give timings in 24 hour ciock.
* Start |09:00 End 122:00 (e.g., 16:00} and only give details for the days

Start

| - of the week when you Intend the premises
End | I to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

il

Start |09:00 End |22:00

Start End

© Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

ra°d LABE98EEATRE 0L 17 Ndy M1 WOHd  Eb:48 ETBC-ADW-£E



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
start [09:00 | ~ End
- Start’ End :
THURSDAY
FRIDAY '
“Start [09:00 End
sot [ ed [ ]
SATURDAY .
Start End
SUNDAY
“Start End
Start End | l .
Wil the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
. Onthe premises & QOffthepremises Bpth is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal vatiations

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days duting the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below - - :

.| For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

@ Queen’s Printer and Controfler :_;f HMSO 2009 .
48 'd LABESBEELTEE 0L 18 N ML WOMd  8k:lB ZT82-AdW-£E




Continued from previous page...

Name ,
First name IEVELINA
Family name BALZAKEVICIENE

Entor the contact's address

Building number or name . |WILLOW TREE FARM

Street IDEEPING ST NICOLAS
District [
City or town . SPALDING

- County or administrative area

Postcode | PE11 38BN

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number

i ko) - [2urat1088 |
Issuing licensing authority

(If known) PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supptied to the authority?

(& Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

C Asan aittachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'syster reference’ or ‘your
reference’.

L i -

Secrion19:0f22. 4o

&

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children :

e [

A

NI N N
it Wy

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern In respect of chitdren, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

There will be no addult entertainment.

-.;!
1

Section200f22 "

) L e

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE busuc

© Queen's Printer and Controfler gt HMRO 2009 19
sa°d L4BE9BEELTEE Ol ' M ML WOHd Eb:l@ 2TBI-AUW-ES



Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY , : Give timings in 24 hour clack.
‘san [osgo |- End (e.9., 16:00) and anly give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premise
Start I End ‘: to be used for the activity. :
TUESDAY
| Start [0:00 End [22:00
sat [ ] end [ |
WEDNESDAY
stort o900 ] end [r200 ]
Start _ End ‘
THURSDAY
Start [09:00 ~ End
Stant Bnd [ ]
FRIDAY | |
SATURDAY
Start {09:00 End
Start End [ |
SUNDAY
strt [0900__| End [22:00
Start | | Bnd [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the leR, list befow

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

. ®Queen's Printer and Contmlle_r‘ of HMSD 2004 20
B °d ALBEOBEELTES OL . Nadd ML WOM4  4Ab:2@ 2TE2-AdW-EC




LICENSING osistnws

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b.c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Our main business is a food shop at all times when the premises are open.

Generally, alcohol Is sold In addition to food in order to increase the turnover.

A person helding the National Licensee's Certificate will be on the premlses at all times when alcohot Is bemg served or -
regulated entertainment provided. :

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

lccrv will be installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police and Licensing Authority.

CCTV recordings will be maintained for an appropriate period of time {generally one month - but to be agreed with Potice
and Licensing Autharity).

if the CCTV equipment fails, the Police and Licensing Authority will be informed as soon as possible and immediate steps
will be taken to put the equipment back into action.

A notice will be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising that CCTV is in operation,

All instances of crime and dlsorder will be reported to the police as soon as reasonably practicable via CCTV.

¢) Public safety

Exit doors are regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily. Records of these checks are kept and can be
produced on request.

Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fire or other emergency are prominently displayed and maintained
ingood condition =

Access is provided for emergency vehicles and kept clear and free from obstruction.

An evacuation policy will be in-place that is to the satisfaction of the Fire Authority. All staff members will be trained in the
evacuation policy;

Exit doors open outwards or are secured in the open position if this is not the case.

Adequate arrangements exist at the premises to enable the safe evacuation of disabled people in the event of an
emergency.

Disabled peopie are made aware of these arrangements.

Adequate and appmpnate first ald equipment and materials are available on the premnses

Fire safety signs are adequately illuminated.

The premises has sultabie public tiability insurance in the sum of £ 1 million. A certificate is obtained each year and
displayed at the premises.

The premises have a certificate of inspection for portable fire fighting equipment. An inspection is carrled out every year
and a new certificate obtamed each time.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Doors and windows will be kept closed whenever necessary.

Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and
to leave the premises and the area quiet.

Refuse receptacles are cleaned with disinfectant every month.

We do not use flashing or bright lights on or outside the premises and any security or access ||ghting is installed and-
operated so as not to cause a nuisance to nearby properties.

Two litter receptacles are placed outside the premises for custormners to use. These are emptied daily.

The premises has a waste collection contract with Lpocal Authority who remove waste twice a week.

Staff undertake a litter pick to a distance of 5 metres around the premises every week.

e} The protection of children from harm )

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009
S8 'd LABE9BEEATEE (L 21 Ndd ML WOHd E£F:idB Z2Te2-AW-£2



Continued from previous page...

Capacity 5000-9999 A £1,000.00

Capacity 10000-14999. - £2,000,00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,ooo.do

Capacity 50000-55999 ‘ £32,000.00

Capacity 6000069999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-82999 . | £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

*Fee amouﬁt (£) 190.00 |

ATTACHMENTS
Consent form of premiges supervisof electronic
Premises plan | electronic

DECLARATION

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
"licensing act 2003, t0 make a false statement in or in connectlon with this application.

O Ticking thls box Indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section shouid be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes' to the questnon "Are you an agent actmg on
behalf of the applicant?” .

*Fuilname |David Povilonis
* Capacity Idirecth '
* Date [15 1/ 05|/ | 2012 ]

dd mm Yyyy

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes® to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

J The form must be digitally signed, this will be
verified and passed to the authority.

* Digital signature

‘| When you are satisfied that you have completed the form correctly, save it and continue with the application process. If the

online application screen is no longer available in your browser, click here to resume.

© Queen's Printer and Cantroller of MMSO 2009 .
L8 °d LABESBEELTBE 0L 22 Ndd ML WON4 PP:l@ 2T8C-Adl-EC



Applicant reference number
Fee paid

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment sfatus

Payment authorisation cc;de
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submiﬁed
Approval deadiine

Error message

Is Digitally signed

[PL102

[190.00

[Pu3AAAAAAIrA

los763

Paid

016987

|May 16, 2012

May 16, 2012 4;25:06 PM

Jun 20, 2012

B

Digital Signature lnfo_rmatﬁri

Signer's name

Signer's contact information
- Signing time

Signer status

Signature status

Certificate issuer

If)eividas Povilonis

[2012-05-16T14:15:36

Ildentity Unknown - Identity Verification of thel

Status Unknown - Signature validation on the

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008
ta°d ALBESBEELTEE DL

23

Ndd ML WOMd  4b:dB 2T82-ABk-£C




PETERE a Peterborough City Council For help contact
. —. Consent to be designated ehlicensing@peterborough gov.uk
crrcomnn | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01733747474

PRI S
* required information

ectibg bob3: ey e e Ty R e e
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in.when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference 95834 application generated by the system.

You cah put what you want here to help you

Your reference PL102-1 track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put “na" if you are applying on your own
: behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
* Yes  No work for,
Applicant Detalls B
* First name [EVELINA |
* Family name [BALZAVEVICIENE |
* E-mail
Main telephone number ‘ Include country code.
Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
. o ' person without any special legal structure.
" Applying as an individual : Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby,

Applicant Business

*|s the applicant's business " Yes & No
registered in the UK with -
Companies House?
* s the applicant’s business ' Yes & No
registered outside the UK?
. if the applicant's business is registered, use
# Business name FOOD SHOP its registered name.
# VAT number . fhone ?:t\;:$ne” if the applicant is not registered
: r VAT,

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HIVISO 2009 o4
88°'d : LLBESREEATBE 0L Ndy ML WOMd  bph:dB@ 2TE2-Abl-EE2



Continued from previous pege...

* Your position in the business director

- - The ¢ountry where the headquarters of your
Home country United Kingdom business is located.

Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number orname  [Berkeley Business Centre

|
* Street 44 Braodway l
District |
* City or town | : lLondon |

County or administrative area [

.| *Postcode E15 1XH

* Country |United Kingdom

The information given here will be saved and
will be pre-filled in future forms.

Section2of3, ¢

CONSENT

Name Of Proposed Premises Supervisor

* First name [EVELINA

* Family name [BALZAKEVICIENE |
Address Of Proposed Premises Supervisor

* Building number orname  |WILLOW TREE FARM j
#Street DEEPING ST NICOLAS ’

District = ] |

* City or town |SPALDING

County or administrative area

Postcode | PE11 3BN |

* Country IUnited Kingdom -

| hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the following
application, and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application concerning the supply of alcohal
atthe premises '

For instance 'Application for a prémises

* Type of application 1Application for a premises licence licence of 'Variation of a premises licence’

Is the application of variation that this consent is being submitted in
connection with being supplied electronically to the authority

& Yes C No C Don'tknow

£ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

E0'd L4BE9BEELTEE 0L 25

Ndyd ML WOHd Pr:lB Z1682-AUW-E£C




Continued from previous page...

Alcohol is not be sold for younger than 18 years old.

This fee must be paid to the authority. if you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable vaiue go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm-

Band A - No RV to £4300 "~ £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

| Band ¢ - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450,00%
Band E - £1 25001 and over £635.00"

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee '

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £300.00

BandE-£125001 andover - £1.805.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required,

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

© chcn‘s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009 '
Sp'd - LLBE9BEELTES OL 26 Nt ML WOMd  &b:B ZTEE-AUH-£2



@1°d loL

' -’

L

Continued from previous page...

. [/weunderstand itis an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application,

[1  ficking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name l | '
* Capacity | ] I
Date {dd/mmsyyyy) ! 5

Z Adaee oy |

© Queen's Printer and Cantraller of HMSO 2009

at °d LLBESBEELTBE 0L 27 Ndd ML WOdd  SPk:iB  ETac-AdW-EC




SHOP PLAN

mm——

MEYORS WALK

,r____ALCoHOL CHELVE ol Elk N
J

‘ A
COUNTER
FIRE EXIT
g k
= o] s o
|
N
,' -1
: N
6 8 2
/ S
— ] L
7, FIRE fw (/ | 3
\L
/ 4 SHop SHOWRGOM & MAIN STORE RooM
bOORS 2. STORE RooM &6 WHSHROOM
— WALL 3. STorRe ROOM 2. TOIET
4 TOILET § STAFFkoOM

= cCCcCTV o



vening Telegraph

t Vehicles Wanted Caravans Motorhomes
;?s‘: - Re Advertised | [ Eiddis Autoquest
pom EMJ?Hﬁﬁhuz 14 e, excetent”
Cars, Vans, Trucks, and berth, With | | estar& sorioed with
ot 4x4's awning, current habsi%aﬂon
v From 1996 Onwards Neog0 one ot || “ias0mies
42 | From £100 - £10,000 Paid TLC ggg,}mm
3 For All Used Vehicle's (01507) 605628
semi With or Without MOT, High
e 1o or Low Miles. Garages & Lock-ups
age Samec[:)ay Payment &
o ollection .
= Tel: 07748 996551 CAR SALES PITCH
o —_ or RENT
/ Al 3
e i oy : ice & Valeting shed
Ry e Y Local Area..33 car space
T B e OF
3210. cash prices
4 WE PAY MORE = ﬂlllllacl HAI.PH
£

Any age or model considered.

For the best cash prices call lan
FREE on 0500 828232 anytime.

WE COME TO YOU.

Polite local service 7 days a week.
Family run business for 25 years.

All Cars &
Vans Wanted

Top prices paid for scrap vehicles,
ﬁ\ OT fup:ﬁ.ures non—n‘?nners
Anything considered.
Call now for fast response
SAME DAY collecting.

OPEN 7 DAYS 8am-8pm

01733 221024
www.scrapearsandvans.org

DON'T RISK A FINE!!

01733 222653

Servicing & ®
Repairs

MOT's Cars &

Motorcycles. Car
MOT offer £39.95. W[5
Caill now on 01733
221288 or book
online at

www.eyecarcare.co.u
k EXPERIENCED
BRICKLAYERS

07T 171

Classiiieds. ®eingssssss

o TG 15 TO0 MUCH =
TROLRLE WHGH 5 WHY TVE
ISED THEM FOR 50 LONG
8 Endit =

with Peterborough Today

www.peterboroughtoday.co.ukffindit

See our Thursday and
Saturday jobs pages

Why not upload
your CV today?

www.peterboroughtoday.co.uk/jobs/

NOTICE
1, Mrs Evelina Balzareviciene, apply for a premises
licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for
the premises of 77 Mayors Walk, City of Peterborough,
Cambridgeshire, PE3 6EX and I am making this
application to Licensing - alcohol and entertainment,
Operations Directorate, Bayard Place, Broadway,
Peterborough, PE1 1FB as the licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.
There is a list of licensable activities that it is proposed
to be carried on or from the premises:
1. Sales (supply) of alcohol
Any interested party or responsible authority may make
representations by 15th June 2012.

- alcohol and entertainment, Operations Directorate,
Bavard Place, Broadway, Peterborough, PE1 1FB.
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application and the
maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary

conviction for the offence is level 5 on the standard
scale.

All representations shall be made in writing to Licensing|

What are you
looking for?

S / VANS, TRUCKS WANTED
JRAP, MOT FAILURES,

EXPENSIVE TO REPAIR?

EAGE/ HIGH MILEAGE ..PLEASE RING,
WE BUY ANYTHING

.
Huntingdonshire

BISTRICT R UREIL
Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036
Initial C itation - I and Op!

Consultation documents will be available from 5pm on
Monday 21* May 2012 on Huntingdonshira District
Council's consultation website:

hitp Jiconsuit untingdonshive gov wicporal

This initial consultation will Spm on Monday 217
May to 5pm on Monday 117 June 2012.




This page is intentionally left blank

30



APPENDIX D

Representation from Councillor Ed Murphy

Hello,

| am concerned that an application has been made to sell alcohol from the premises at 77
Mayor's Walk and believe that this should not be accepted as there are a number of concerns
which | have set out below;-

If alcohol is sold here | believe there may be crime and disorder. There was legal action and a
prosecution in April 2011 because illicit items were being sold in significant quantities. In July
there were test purchases made and it is clear that sales were made to minors which is also
an offence. Alcohol can lead to disorder and there is a clear link between anti social
behaviour and alcohol particularly from those outlets operating in the evenings. Parking is
also an issue in this area.

| am aware of recent operations undertaken by the Police Service in West Town to deal with
drugs misuse. | have regularly seen bottles and cans from alcoholic drinks in these crime hot
spots near to Mayors Walk, An additional outlet here will exasperate the problem and result in
public nuisance from anti social behaviour including littering The sale of alcohol by an outlet
which has operated with poor standards and a disregard to public safety to date and where
there has been the illegal sale of items, combined with concerns resident have of customers
arriving by vehicles in this area raises fears for public safety. Some of the alcohol sold has
come from dubious and potentially dangerous sources. Mayors Walk is a predominantly
residential area with a limited capacity for parking at all times of the day. Residents have
expressed concerns that an increase in outlets for alcohol in this area will have potential to
create public nuisance and the consumption of alcohol in the vicinity will also exasperate
nuisance from anti social activity.

Living on Mayors Walk there are a number of families with children, there are children's pre
schools operating from St John's Hall nearly and the church on the corner of Mayors Walk
and Midland Road. Behind the premises is the local primary school. | believe the safety of
children is an important and pertinent issue if there are more people consuming alcohol and
purchasing it in the area and | am very concerned that the outlet have sold alcohol to minors.
The premises did apply for a license in 2010 and many of the problems | have outlined above
arose and action had to be taken to protect children, public safety and to mitigate nuisance.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information or clarification.

Ed Murphy
Labour and Co-operative Councillor for Ravensthorpe

31



me g JhfSar~

/??ﬁt/dt} s £

: I JETH Bt v i
IS SRS - I IS
ST B L ST

S i :
/2 bnidbismn s T sty Cérve e
g =

e vDCRSTIVD  THRT _ THE. Locad  SHY S mpPLED

e __a;,&zg_-ﬂ_# alcthuel TZaponG [1CENsE AT T]D Mangsr salk
| s SV 3

—— EST Tamet  JETERTORe cixh

PP i .i_______ R sw T L, =S e S e .
1 / o ; e
s US| | _am N R  AiD iz &7 D ravets ik
4 -

BT TOrens JEBHEOCerhl  preD ] SH To  ofpeSE

. _ \TtHE  /1cEMSE _Avred T T Znd 257
l. _bumed 7o THe JLEmESES 9 [esrly He

I Y 7 ; ; .
rvix __/f[!.rimz!7 _TE pANEYRS  prvp i THEVT  p

A ——— ___}" Z £ S
| [igEnSE, ﬂg?,r;—_;_______0/7. _IE TR THE BNSE i Aleib(E

L SEIATEY N DEVTE  Arp o SE

|
My DeveuT2S Ao pESHES v E JEEe SkreTe) AT
Avp  Setnl ATy (ST THPY  braie  faST THE JLerES’s
S I = . c 2ot /I A Seeie vSlgg T ﬁmf/? _ Aldevi, o
o THe B ek Gru of JumE T2 oy PhirEe
TriD g Spes [ T Aot nr QB2 (oS o7 -
el o Sxcef TREIE . AS. Sk IS G yoweS o/D.

| fnr i = 4
LbrE  o/Lagy vt THEEE  off [iea5riaBS ol [Tth'ne SIREL
?0__?_?_74;__{1__._9; Each oTHEZ ovrep | Do aseT Leer vur
i _ [ &7 -
| o R A5 THM el SEcelE TRAT eclih
| ESmdryesw,

S f~o KelwwDS AP
T IPETERBOROUGH CITY LUty

2p I K
| 15 JUN 2012

e e

o ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

32



Representation from Mr Adrian Day, Licensing Manager

Dear Terri
Supplementary representation further to email dated 15/6/12

As the Responsible Authority for the Licensing Authority | would like to bring this application to
the attention of the Sub Committee for them to determine. Based on the details within the
application, the conditions in the operating schedule and the applicant. | would like the
committee to consider if it is appropriate to grant a premises licence to allow off sales of
alcohol at 77 Mayors Walk, Peterborough. | raise objections under the crime and disorder
objective, due to the history of the premises and it's association with prior breaches in several
pieces of legislation and poor practices ultimately resulting in prosecution.

| understand the Police, Trading Standards, HMRC and the Environmental Health Department
have all had particular concerns when trying to assist this premises to comply with legislation,
to no avail in some circumstances, resulting in a prosecution by Environmental Health.
Trading Standards have details of an underage sale, two HMRC seizures etc. Full details of
which will be provided by them at the hearing, as will the issues raised by the police.

In considering this application | had to scrutinise the association in regards to the ownership
of the business. | therefore tasked one of my officers to send an email to establish the
applicant's involvement with the premises also requesting dates, providing sufficient
information as to why we were requesting this additional information, due to the history.
When | received the reply from their legal agent, | found it unsatisfactory and attach it to this
supplementary representation for members consideration.

Whilst applicants have to show how they are going to actively promote the four objectives,
consideration also has to be given to protecting the public and local residents from crime and
disorder caused by irresponsible licensed premises. As each application has to be
determined on it's own merits, examination of the history of the issues at this premises have
to be scrutinised, this includes the ownership, the connection to the new applicant and other
persons employed to work there. This premises and application gives rise to genuine
concerns about the competency and structure of management who are charged with this
responsibility.

The essential purpose of the licence is to regulate the sale of alcohol, whilst conditions can be
added to try and promote the objectives, they have to be practical and achievable. Therefore
would be ineffective if the owner /manager does not either adhere or actively promote them. |
feel the applicant must convince the committee that they would be upheld and previous
problems would not resurface. | have concerns that as Mrs Evelina Balzakeviciene is only the
manager (as detailed with the application) that she is not the controlling influence in regards
to decision making within the business.

In an effort for the applicant to demonstrate to the committee that a licence to sell alcohol
should be granted and how the objectives will be upheld, | feel a hearing is required.

As you may be aware this premises was previously licensed, however, it was called into
review by trading standards but was surrendered prior to the hearing.

Unless the applicant can establish to the satisfaction of the committee that they are in no way
connected to the prior owner during the ‘period of offences’, | would think that a grant of a
licence would be wholly inappropriate and therefore object.

Historically this premises has taken up a considerable amount of officer time and valuable
recourses from most regulatory services. Whilst | understand that not all issues raised fall
within the objectives, full consideration must be made of the ability of the licence holder to
actively promote all four of the objectives and therefore sell alcohol responsibly.

33



Should the applicant convince the committee that there is no connection with herself and the
prior history of the premises and that she is the controlling mind and influence, then | would
like an additional condition added to those put forward by the police and trading standards.
That being~:

‘No alcohol advertisements shall be on the window or the exterior of the premises’

Under the crime and disorder objective, as | feel it would prohibit the advertisement of cheep
alcohol promotions.

Regards

Adrian Day

Licensing Manager
Strategic Regulatory Services
Peterborough City Council
Bayard Place

Peterborough.

PE1 1HZ

Email: adrian.day@peterborough.gov.uk
Telephone: 01733 454437

From: Day Adrian

Sent: 15 June 2012 10:23

To: Martin Teresa

Subject: Premise Licensing Application - Baltica 77 Mayors Walk, Peterborough.
Importance: High

Hi Terri

With reference to the above application, | would like to make a representation in relation to
Crime and Disorder.

| have serious concerns in the way the premises is likely to managed insofar as officers have
struggled to clearly identify who will have the overall management responsibility. The
applicant has indicated in her application that she holds a position of manager; however |
have been informed that during their normal lines of enquiries officers from Responsible
Authorities have not been able to clarify who is involved in the business. This is relevant as
the history of the premises itself indicates serious breaches of legislation and criminal activity.
It is therefore my suspicion that these activities may be continued if a licence is granted and if
persons previously involved in the business still have control in some capacity.

Please would you accept this as my summary representation, | will be submitting a full
detailed representation very shortly.

In my capacity of Responsible Authority for the Licensing Authority.

Regards

Adrian Day

Licensing Manager
Strategic Regulatory Services
Peterborough City Council
Bayard Place

Peterborough.

PE1 1HZ

Email: adrian.day@peterborough.gov.uk
Telephone: 01733 454437

34



Dear Teeri Martin,

The owners of the business are Mrs Evelina Balzakeviciene and Mr Tomas
Balzakevicius. Mrs Evelina Balzakeviciene will Dbe running the
business.

Kind regards,

Dave Pavilion

Accountancy & Law Firm (London) Ltd.
684 High Road Leytonstone

London E11 3AA

077 6528 0033

020 8556 7628

020 3130 0470
dave@pinigai.co.uk

david-ucl

n Mg R

on 14/6/12 10:20 AM, Martin Teresa <teresa.martin@peterborough.gov.uk>
wrote:

Dear Mr Povilonis

Due to the historic problems with +this premises in the ©past,
Responsible Authorities have requested that I ask for further
information from you in relation to the above application, premises and
it's management structure.

The application has been submitted by Evelina Balzakeviciene in the
Capacity as manager of the business. But they would like to know who
is the owner of the business. (This does not mean who is the owner of
the building) .

If the business 1is has recently changed hands the names and dates of
these changes, and if the business has joint interests the names of
those persons.

Therefore please could you provide this extra information as soon as
possible to avoid any unnecessary representations and clarify the
situation.

I can further advise that if this information is not forthcoming or 1is
inconsistent with known facts then representations are likely to be
received from Trading Standards the Police and the Licensing Authority.
The result of which will mean that the application will have to be
determined by a committee at a hearing.

I look forward to receiving your prompt reply.
Kind regards

Terri Martin

Regulatory Officer (Licensing)
Peterborough City Council
Operations Directorate

Fourth Floor

Bayard Place

Broadway

Peterborough

PE1 1HZ

35



Representation from Trading Standards

The Trading Standards team are submitting an objection to the grant of a premises
licence for 77 Mayors Walk Peterborough PE3 6EX on the grounds of the
prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm.

Trading Standards have had a number of dealings with the premises and been the
recipient of numerous complaints relating to the sale of alcohol to children and selling
illicit tobacco.

In April 2011 Trading Standards and HM Revenue and Customs visited the shop
following intelligence of illicit alcohol and tobacco.

HMRC officers seized 49 Litres of Spirits, 72 Litres of Beer and 2920 Cigarettes. The
revenue due on the seized goods was £1472.42.

In May 2010 HMRC also seized 0.5 kilos of Hand Rolling Tobacco.

In June 2011 a test purchase of alcohol was made at the premises by Trading
Standards and Cambridgeshire Police. The two volunteers both aged 16 were able to
purchase 2 bottles of Grand Beer.

The seller of the alcohol did not challenge the volunteers on their ages or ask for
identification and she could not effectively communicate due to her inability to speak
English.

A review of the licence was served by Trading Standards in June 2011 and the
licence was surrendered in July 2011 prior to any formal hearing.

On the 15™ May 2012 an inspection of the premises was carried out by Trading
Standards and HMRC following complaints of selling illicit tobacco. HMRC officers
seized 5320 cigarettes from the premises. There was also beer at the premises and
this was claimed to be for personal use.

Our records show that Audrius Stalioraitis and Tomas Balzaravicius are joint owners
of the business and are also registered as the food business operators.

In a recent Trading Standards investigation, Audrius advised that from February 2012
he no longer works for the business, however a food inspection was carried out in
March 2012 where Audrius signed the report as Manager.

It has been alleged a new owner took over in February 2012 and from 1% June 2012
Tomas has taken on full ownership of the business and changed the name of the
premises.

To date this new business and ownership has not been registered within our
Environmental Health Department.

In working in partnership with Cambridgeshire Police and the Licensing Department,
Trading Standards have concerns with the ambiguity over who is concerned with the
premises and who in fact is responsible of running the shop.

The applicant Evelina Balzakeviciene wishes to apply for a new premises licence in
the role of a Manager. If the licence is granted and persons previously involved in the
business still have control in some capacity then further concerns that reports of
illegal activity would continue and would not promote or uphold the licensing
objectives.

36



Whilst we would strenuously object, if the Licensing Committee decide that the
applicant be granted with the licence then we would like to see the following
conditions added —

- No alcohol drinks will be purchased by the store owners or staff from sellers
calling at the store

- All invoices (original and copies) for all alcoholic goods for sale on the
premises will be kept at the shop and made available to Police, Council and
HMRC officers upon request

- A strict control system will be introduced so that the licensee can quickly
identify where and when alcoholic drinks have been purchased

- An ultra-violet light will be available at the premises for the purposes of
checking the UK Duty Stamp on all spirits as soon as practical after they have
been purchased

- If any spirits bought by the business have UK Duty Stamps that do not
fluoresce under ultra-violet light, or otherwise suspicious, the licensee shall
identify the supplier to Trading Standards and HMRC as soon as possible

- Staff training in relation to identifying and preventing sales of alcohol to
underage children such as challenge 21 or challenge 25 and be recorded in a
written format and be available to an authorised officer upon request

- Any person employed at the premises must be able to verbally challenge any
customer attempting to purchase alcohol

37



Ref: 77 Mayors Walk / License Applications

Thursday 14" June 2012

Teresa Martin

Regulatory Officer (Licensing)
Peterborough City Council
Bayard Place

Peterborough

PE1 1Hz

Creating a safer
Cambridgeshire

Dear Terri,

Re: New Premises License Application — 77 Mayors Walk (Baltica), Peterborough.

On 15™ May 2012 Cambridgeshire Constabulary received notification from the Licensing
Authority at Peterborough City Council of an application for a new premises license for 77
Mayors Walk, Peterborough, PE3 6EX. A duplicate copy of that license application has been
received by Cambridgeshire Constabulary.

The applicant Evelina Balzakeviciene wishes to apply for a new premises license for the
supply of alcohol Monday to Sunday between the hours of 09:00am and 22:00pm, and
wishes to apply herself as the designated premises supervisor (DPS).

This premises is known to me. | have had a number of dealings with the management and
property since taking up my post in June 2011, and | am aware of issues which pre-date that.
The current manager is Audrius Stalioraitas who continues to work at the store. He has
verbally registered his intention with the licensing authority to hand over the business to
Evelina Balzakeviciene and her partner Tomas Balzarevicius once the premises license has
been granted. There is no guarantee of this.

The premises has been the recipient of numerous complaints relating to the unauthorized
sale of alcohol and tobacco and allegations of being involved in the sale of counterfeit and/or
illicit goods. These complaints have been made by local residents and the local councillor.
Various test purchase visits have taken place, conducted by Cambridgeshire Constabulary,
Trading Standards, Her Majesty’s Revenue & Customs (HMRC) and Peterborough City
Council Licensing Officers. Please find listed below a list of those visits and eventual
outcome:

1. 07/10/2010 - following complaints from local residents about the sale of alcohol
where there was no license in place, 252 cans of alcohol were found on the premises
and the manager Audrius stated they were for his own consumption. Although kept
within the store Audrius does not live at or near to the premises.

2. 19/04/2011 — an inspection of the premises was carried out by HMRC & Trading
Standards — 2920 cigarettes, 49 litres of spirits and 72 litres of beer were seized with
a total duty evasion of £1472.42. A license was in place during this period. A review
of the premises license was served by Trading Standards on 29" June 2011, but the
license was surrendered on 28" July 2011 prior to any formal hearing.

Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Bridge Street Police Station, Bridge Street, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1EQ
Telephone: 0345 456 456 4, Website: www.cambs.police.uk

38



3. 15/05/2012 — an inspection of the premises was carried out by HMRC and Trading
Standards following complaints of non duty paid cigarettes being sold. 5320 illicit
cigarettes were seized. There was also beer at the premises but this again was
claimed to be for personal use.

4. Further complaints have been received about the sale of alcohol. On these
occasions | have made visits to the store but have not found anything
untoward or illegal.

On receiving the application for a new premises license | arranged a visit to the premises
with Teresa Martin on 22/0/2012 to discuss the issue with Audrius. He explained that he was
in 50:50 business with the applicant until the middle of June 2012 whereby he would hand
over the business to the applicant and work in the butchery / meat serving place in the shop.
It was also mentioned that the applicant was a friend. Food items were found to be out of
date.

| am advised by Teresa Martin that during her enquiries she has identified that a Food
Registration form dated October 2010 had the business operators for 77 Mayors Walk listed
as Audrius and Tomas.

On 03" April 2012 Audrius stated he was going to apply for a premises license. He was
advised against this.

| have experienced that throughout my enquiries in partnership with either Trading Standards
or Peterborough City Council Licensing Authority there appears to be a very real sense of
ambiguity over who is concerned with the premises and who is in fact responsible and who
will be running the business. Tomas appears to be involved with Audrius at this premises
and another in Lincolnshire. Tomas was present at an interview at the store when Ms Martin
and | attended to speak to the applicant and her legal advisor and state he would be working
at the store.

Cambridgeshire Constabulary wish to make representation against this license application
on the grounds of crime and disorder and public safety. It is highly suspected that given the
recent circumstances that current reports of illegal activity would continue if a license were to
be granted. The applicant is concerned with Tomas who is believed to have a vested interest
in the premises and business over several months, and can be linked to Audrius. There is no
guarantee that despite this, they would not be a direct influenced over the partner / applicant.

Should the license application be considered | would ask that the following conditions are
added to the license to assist in preventing any further breaches to the principles of
licensing.

1. Staff training in relation to identifying and preventing sales of alcohol to any person
who is, or appears to be drunk should be undertaken on a monthly basis. This
training, together with ongoing training to prevent underage sales, such as challenge
21 or challenge 25, should be recorded in a written format and be available to an
authorised officer upon demand.

2. No alcoholic drinks will be purchased by the store owners or staff from sellers calling
at the store.

3. All invoices (originals or copies) for all alcoholic goods for retail sale on the premises
will be kept at the shop and made available to Police, Council and HMRC Officers

2|Page

39



upon request.

4. A strict stock control system will be introduced so that the licensee can quickly identify
where and when alcoholic drinks have been purchased.

5. A ultra-violet light will be available and maintained at the store for the purpose of
checking the UK Duty Stamp on all spirits as soon as practical after they have been
purchased.

6. If any spirits bought by the company have UK Duty Stamps that do not fluoresce
under ultra-violet light, or are otherwise suspicious, the licensee shall identify the
supplier to the Trading Standards department and HMRC as soon as possible.

7. CCTV recording equipment shall be installed and associated cameras will be
maintained once a week, and will record and store digital images for a period not less
than 28 days. A record of maintenance is to be kept and made available to an
authorised officer upon demand.

8. CCTV cameras will be positioned so that they cover the front aspect / entrance of the
property in addition to internal public rooms and the customer service area.

9. Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted so
that they are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises.

10.No single vessel of beer, lager or cider to be offered for sale.

11.No beer, lager or cider beverage above 6.5% abv to be displayed or offered for
sale.

These additional conditions are deemed necessary to effectively protect the licensee, staff,
customers and property from any negative issues which may impact upon the principles of
licensing.

Yours faithfully,

Grahame Robinson

Police Constable 1572

Licensing Officer

Northern Division

Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Tel: 0345 456 4564 Xtn:4438

Email: grahame.robinson@cambs.pnn.police.uk

3|Page

40



Our ref: AL/mw/77mayorswalk m

Your ref. 95763
12 June 2012 NHS Cambridgeshire and NHS Peterborough

working in partnership

2nd Floor
Town Hall
Peterborough
PE1 1FA

Tel: 01733 758500

Direct: 01733 758526

Fax: 01733 758555

Email: mandy.workman@peterboroughpct.nhs.uk
Web: www.peterborough.nhs.uk

Dear Licensing Team
Reference 95763 — 77 Mayors Walk

Thank you for sending us a copy of this faxed application. | confirm that as Director of Public
Health | have not received a copy of this application directly from the applicant.

While we have no grounds upon which to oppose this license, we have observations on the
application in relation to the protection of children from harm. While the statement “alcohol is
not to be sold for younger than 18 years old” (sic) indicates compliance with the law, further
clarification of how this will be achieved - and notably responding to the relevant points in
Section 13 of the Peterborough City Council Statement of Licensing Policy such as proof of
age — would be welcomed.

| also note that granting this licence will create a further outlet for alcohol sales in a relatively
short distance of Mayor's Walk. There has not yet been formal discussion of a Cumulative
Impact Policy for Peterborough, but in the light of concerns in the Millfield area about effect of
the number of alcohol-selling premises along Lincoln Road, we ought to be concerned for
other neighbourhoods in the city, too.

Please do not hesitate to contact if we can be of further assistance, on Peterborough 758526.

Yours faithfully

?f%

Dr Andy Liggins
Director of Public Health

Cambridge Office Peterborough Office
Lockton House, Clarendon Road, Cambridge CB2 8FH 2nd Floor, Town Hall, Peterborough PE1 1FA
Tel : 01223 725400 Fax : 01223 725401 Tel : 01733 758500 Fax : 01733 758555

41



This page is intentionally left blank

42



	Agenda
	3 Application for New Premises Licence - 77 Mayors Walk, Peterborough, PE3 6EX
	120712 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee Hearing - 77 Mayors Walk - Appendix B
	120712 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - 77 Mayors Walk - Appendix C
	120712 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - 77 Mayors Walk - Appendix D


